Central Worcester showing A, the Music (and subsequent Public) Hall in the Cornmarket, the church just west of the hall is St
Martin’s. Prior to its development as a performance space, part of the old Cornmarket building probably acted as an erecting shop

for Nicholson.
B, the New Street site of the Old Greyhound yard, home of the first Nicholson workshop in Worcester.

C, the Palace Yard premises, site of the factory from 1845. The map is of 1928, before the new Deansway road cut through the old
parish of St Alban’s and part of the factory, but the street outlines are essentially as in the mid-nineteenth-century.
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Worcestershire XXXIII 8, Ordnance Survey, 25 inch to the mile, revised: 1926, published: 1928.
Reproduced with the permission of the National Library of Scotland.



